
   COMMITTEES: 

 

                                  Finance 

 
           Agriculture and Consumer Affairs 

 

Natural Resources and the Environment 
 

Transportation, Ex-Officio 

 

CHAIRMAN, 

GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 The State 

Senate 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

 

 

 

February 15, 2017 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 

TO:  Members of Ad Valorem Tax Finance Subcommittee  

 

Senator Chuck Hufstetler, Chairman, Finance Committee  

Senator John Albers 

Senator Bruce Thompson 

 
FROM: Senator Bill Heath, Chairman 
 

 

DATE:  Thursday, February 16, 2017 

TIME:  8:30 AM 

PLACE: 122 CAP 

 

AGENDA: 

 

SR 104 (Heath 31
st
) A resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution so as to 

prohibit the levy of state ad valorem taxes; to provide for applicability; to provide for the 

submission of this amendment for ratification or rejection; and for other purposes. 

 
 

 
 

 

cc: Lt. Governor Casey Cagle 

 David Cook, Secretary of the Senate 

Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore 

Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader 

Senator Steve Henson, Minority Leader 

Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel 

Angie Fiese, Senate Research 

Kat Middleton, Senate Research  

Brett Johnson, Senate Press  

Natalie Quaranto, Senate Budget 
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